
MANDATORY QUESTIONS ADDENDUM II 

 

Mandatory questions for contract on equipment repairs: 

These questions are Pass/Fail. To be considered responsive, responsible and eligible for award or for 

selection as a qualified contractor, you must answer all questions in this section with a "YES" to pass. Any 

question you answer with a "NO" will fail the technical requirements and results in disqualification for 

the RFQ or disqualified from selection as a qualified contractor. 

By answering "YES", you indicate that you meet the individual requirements in the response column 

provided. Only upload attachments if requested in the "Upload Attachments with Additional 

Information" column. Attachments that are not requested will not be considered and will not be 

evaluated. 

1. Do you have a secure location for the heavy equipment while in your custody? 

 

2. Are you within a 35 mile radius of Bibb County School District located at 2448 ROFF AVENUE, 

MACON, GA 31204? 

 

3. Can you provide towing and pick up services at an agreed flat rate to and from 2448 ROFF 

AVENUE, MACON, GA 31204? 

 

4. Do you have a documented favorable track record of working on large equipment for a period of 

time no less than 10 years? 

 

5. Do you offer at least a 90 day warranty on parts and labor according to the manufacturer’s 

warranty, whichever is longer? 

 

6. Have all of your mechanics been through the required manufacturers training programs to 

perform repairs or requested services, if requested can the training certificates be provided to 

the BCSD (Bibb County School District)? 

 

7. Do you have insurance on pieces of heavy equipment in your custody which are stored at your 

facility? 

 

8. Can you complete repairs within five (5) business days once needed parts have been received?  

 If repairs are projected to exceed five (5) days, justification must be presented for approval 

by BCSD (Bibb County School District). 

 If parts take longer than 5 business days to arrive, justification from the manufacturer must 
be presented to the BCSD Transportation Department showing reason(s) the part is taking 
so long.  



9. Can you provide a detailed history on each piece of BCSD (Bibb County School District) 

equipment repaired and serviced showing any and all services performed, parts used and labor? 

 

10. Is your labor rate per hour according to the manufacturer’s suggested flat rate manual or lower? 

 

11. Do you agree to provide new OEM (original equipment manufacturer) parts unless given written 

authorization by the Bibb County School District to provide aftermarket/remanufactured parts? 

 

12. Can you guarantee pick up of the heavy equipment in need of repair within 1 business day of 

BCSD Transportation Department calling and return to BCSD (Bibb County School District) within 

1 business day of piece of equipment being repaired? 

 

 

 


